
 
 
 
 

IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
 REFER TO:  M151001A 
 

October 1, 2015 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR: Brooke P. Clark, Director  

Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication  
 
FROM:    Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/ 
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 8:55 A.M., 

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 1, 2015, COMMISSIONERS' 
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, 
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE) 

 
 
I. SECY-15-0086 – Entergy Nuclear Vermont Yankee, LLC and Entergy Nuclear 

Operations, Inc. (Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station) – State of Vermont’s Appeal 
of LBP-15-4 

 
The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to the State of Vermont’s 
appeal of the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board’s decision in LBP-15-4 to deny the State’s 
request for hearing in this license amendment proceeding.   The Memorandum and Order 
affirms the Board’s ruling in LBP-15-4.  
 
(Subsequently, on October 1, 2015, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.) 
 
 
cc: Chairman Burns    
 Commissioner Svinicki   
 Commissioner Ostendorff  
 Commissioner Baran  
 EDO 
 OGC 
 CFO 
 OCA 
 OIG 
 OPA 
 Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ASLBP (via E-Mail) 
 PDR 
 
 


